

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230

Washington, D.C. 20554

October 9, 1998

In reply refer to:

NH, Rm 264-A

MS 1300-E1

**SRI International
333 Ravenswood Avenue
Menlo Park, CA 94025-3494
Attn: John W. Ciboci
RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)**

Dear Mr. Ciboci:

Your request for license renewal of experimental radio station KB2XIE can not be processed, because it was submitted on an incorrect form.

FCC Form 405, not 405A is the correct form for renewal of experimental licenses. For your convenience, a current Form 405 is enclosed. Please resubmit your application on this form. Also, please be advised that the payment type code for experimentals is EAE, not PALM.

You may submit the form directly to this office, at the address on the letterhead, to my attention. No additional fee is required.

We appreciate your cooperation.

Thank you,



**Nancy Hey,
Information Technician
Experimental Licensing Branch**

Enclosures